

BUCKDEN PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Clerk: John Chase, Buckden Village Hall Burberry Road Buckden PE19 5UY. Tel; 01480 819407

Notice of meeting: Parish Council Meeting
Time: 7.30pm
Date: Tuesday 11th July 2017
Venue: Buckden Village Hall – Millard Suite

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purposes of considering and resolving the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out below. The meeting is open to the public (including press).



John Chase
Clerk to Buckden Parish Council
5th July 2017

AGENDA

(2017-18) 30	Apologies To receive and accept apologies for absence
(2017-18) 31	Open Forum Public to raise any Buckden related items.
(2017-18) 32	Declarations of Interest To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary and other interests, and the nature of those interests relating to items on the agenda.
(2017-18) 33	Minutes 33.1 To agree and sign the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 13 th June 2017. 33.2 To resolve any actions arising from the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 13 th June 2017
(2017-18) 34	County and District Councillor Reports. 34.1 To receive report from County Councillor. 34.2 To receive report from District Councillor
(2017-18) 35	Finance. 35.1 To receive update as at 30 th June 2017 35.2 To agree payments for sanction as at 11 th July 2017 35.3 To consider application for Grant Aid of £200 from Buckden & District Churches Together towards Holidays at Home & Holiday Club this summer. 35.4 To consider application from Buckden Village Hal Trust for £1145.23 to supply and fit 'no swimming' signs & 2 lifebuoys as required by insurers. Signs £355.85, lifebuoys £539.38, fixing £250. 35.5 To consider application for Grant Aid of £150 towards the annual Summer Reading Challenge in Buckden Library.
(2017-18) 36	To Consider Planning Committee Report Report on Planning Committee meetings held 27 th June 2017 & 11 th July 2017.
(2017-18) 37	General Purposes Working Group. Verbal report.
(2017-18) 38	Highways and Road Safety Working Group See attached report
(2017-18) 39	Rights of Way and Trees Working Group. Report from recent meeting 23 rd June attached.
(2017-18) 40	To consider general correspondence received and any responses and actions.
(2017-18) 41	Items for Report Only Feedback on Photographic Competition see attached report